From: Julia.Cull

Sent: May 9, 2024 8:45 AM

To: hpw.atipp

Subject: 24-057 Search Results for Motor Vehicles unit

1. How many new Hino trucks, model years 2004-2021, have been registered in Yukon
between January 1, 2002 and December 31, 2023

28 Registrations.

1. How many of those new Hino trucks, model years 2004-2021, are the following models:
Hino155; Hino 195; Hino238; Hino 258; Hino268; Hino338; Hino M Series; Hino L Series;
and Hino XL Series?

Make/Model#
HINO 9
195 2
238 2
268 2
338 3
Total 9



The data is based on a distinct registration with the model years 2004-2021 and registration period
between Jan 1, 2002, and Dec 31, 2023.
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Year Make Model Series Vehicleld

2005 HINO 165 119863
2009 HINO 185 133661
2009 HINO 185 49251
2005 HINO 185 131914
2020 HINO 195 127917
2013 HINO 195 134024
2008 HINO 238 128516
2005 HINO 238 89899
2006 HINO 268 123526
2005 HINO 268 89900
2017 HINO 308 128558
2010 HINO 308 49253
2016 HINO 308 49254
2007 HINO 308 49255
2014 HINO 308 129905
2019 HINO 308 132086
2019 HINO 308 129518
2018 HINO 308 128318
2018 HINO 308 127042
2018 HINO 308 125754
2020 HINO 338 126977
2012 HINO 338 122052
2005 HINO 338 124141
2012 HINO CHASSIS AND CAB 89901
2004 HINO FB1817 89893
2012 HINO FREIGHT VAN 49252
2015 HINO FREIGHT VAN 49256

2014 HINO XJC720 120819
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Year Make
2020 HINO
2013 HINO
2008 HINO
2005 HINO
2006 HINO
2005 HINO
2020 HINO
2012 HINO
2005 HINO

Model
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238
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338
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Series

Vehicleld
127917
134024
128516

89899
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89900
126977
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124141




